

 <div style="margin-left: 100px;"> <p><b>MINUTES</b>  <b>DASB SENATE MEETING</b>  <b>Wednesday, October 12<sup>th</sup>, 2011</b>  <b>3:30 pm</b>  <b>Fireside Room</b></p> </div>
---

**Call to Order**

Arvind Ravichandran called the meeting to order at 3:32pm.

**Roll Call**

	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early	Excused
Cristian Omar Aguilar	X				
Mustafa Arshad	X				
Adrian Asbun		X			
Zara Aslam		X	X3:37	X5:56pm	
Monica Carrillo	X				
Carolyn Chen	X				
Victor Chien	X				
Nelson Chuang	X				
Susan Chuang	X				
Amira Farah	X				
Anastasia Inez	X				
Sana Kathuria	X			X5:45pm	
Ernest L.W. Linous	X				
Shahar Marom	X		X3:40pm		
Orit Mohamed	X				
Vivian Nguyen	X				
Kenneth Perng	X				
Shaila Ramos	X				
Arvind Ravichandran	X				
Nevin Sarina	X				
Meera Suresh	X				
Leela Tanikella		X			X
Jaimie Trinh	X				
William Utomo	X				
Chen Xu	X				
Patrick Yip	X				
Christine Yu	X				
Pablo Zamorano	X		X 3:50pm		X

**Guest:** John Liu, Andrew Zhou, Azadeh Razavi, Tatyana Grineleo, Yeshar Hadi, Nadine Talaat, Madina Jehad, Tri Nguyen, Michael Ervin, Tzu Liu, Peter Chaydez, Vincent Ngai, Yerima Anugerah, Adrick Jonathan Jo, Xiaosong Gao, Kyun Lee, Nick Laxroia, Christopher Sierra,

Approved on Wednesday, October 19<sup>th</sup>, 2011.

Jihoon Kim, Lisa Kirk, John Cогnetta, Jade Kuader, Vy Mai Nguyen, Chuck Stevens, Sherya Shankar, Amy Cho, Loraine Tso, Hoppe Yuen, Karrawinds Salters, Kia Ahmed, Alex Mendiola.

### **Approval of Minutes**

Wednesday, October 5<sup>th</sup>, 2011.

Christian Omar Aguilar moves to approve the minutes of Wednesday, October 5<sup>th</sup>, 2011.

William Utomo seconds the motion.

No Objections

The motion to approve the minutes for Wednesday, October 5th, 2011 passes by consensus.

### **Public Announcements**

*Please note: Members of the public are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during public announcements.*

*Jade Flader announced that they will be having an event for students, it is called, Moilze. She encourages everyone to come down and join them.*

### **Senate Announcements**

- Amira Farah would like to thank everyone who came out to help with the Eco-Pass Day today.
- Arvind Ravichandran announced that members of the Senate need to sit at the tables with their nametags showing, and if any guest or junior senators and prospective senators please sit in the middle. Another announcement, Brain Murphy will be coming to the next senate meeting and will be doing a couple things, he would like everyone to be on time, as he will start right on time.
- Vivian Nguyen is working on a packet of some sort to send out to everyone who may be interested in Marketing.
- Cristian Aguilar would like to remind everyone about Club Day on October 13<sup>th</sup>, 2011 and a sign up sheet will be passed around for those that are interested in putting some time in at the booth.

### **Trustee Reports**

- Trustee Emily Kinner reports that she will be having an interview with Lo Voz and there she will be talking to them about everything the trustee does and everything that will be happening this month. Also, she would like to report that the smoking bill passed and that community colleges will not be issuing out citations to those not smoking in the correct smoking area. Occupy San Jose is still going and she encourages more people to go. For more information about her reports, feel free to email Emily Kinner at [kinneremily@deanza.edu](mailto:kinneremily@deanza.edu).

### **Internal Committee Reports**

- Kenneth Perng from the Administration Committee reports that they had a meeting today and would like to report that it was the biggest turn out ever. What they did today is that they were about to go over three committees co-changes, Marketing, Finances, and Diversity and Events. They also talked briefly about the Parli-Pro workshop, which will

be 26<sup>th</sup> of October.

- William Utomo from the Finance Committee reports that they had their last meeting on Monday, October 10<sup>th</sup>, 2011 where they had a small icebreaker, also that meeting they approved an emergency \$700 dollar for Cross Cultural Partners (CCP) that they were asking for.
- Meera Suresh from Students Rights and Services Committee reports that they didn't have a meeting last week, but they will be having one on Friday, October 14, 2011 at 2:30. They have been working on the campus cover and at this moment they are working on getting the program running, they have already started the packets for the food, which they are working with John on that. Mustafa Arshad announced DREAMpalooza 2.0 and invites everyone to come, it is still on the same day and same time. Meera Suresh also would like to announce that they will be announcing their new chair this Friday also, and she would really like to thank Mustafa Arshad for all his hard work that he has been doing for the pass couple of months.
- Amira Farah from Diversity and Events Committee would like to congratulate everyone on their outstanding efforts and hard work. Everyone is working hard on the events and everything that is happening. Amira Farah reports that they have sent in their codes to the Administration Committee.
- Vivian Nguyen from the Marketing Committee reports that they had a talk with Jade Flader where they talked about Moilze. They have decided that for their last promotional item they will be making DASB lanyards. They will also be having a meeting on Tuesday, at 3:30 pm.
- Victor Chen from Environmental Sustainability reports that they were unable to hold a meeting on Monday, but the numbers on the eco-pass have come in and report that it has gotten over 4,730 and that it is increasing nearly 61 per day. Finally, after much time, the cigarette issue is being fixed, they will now be handing out citations for people not smoking in the correct smoking areas. Victor Chen would like to report that they don't know when they will be having their next meeting as they are always changing.

### **External Committee Reports**

- Kenneth Perng reports from IPCT that they last meeting they were talking about getting new fires for the year of 2012-2013. They also talked about continuation of certain clubs and other events.
- Christain Yu reports from Classified Senate that they would like to thank La Donna Yumori-Kaku for all the help she has been doing with the DASB.

### **Consent Calendar**

#### **Business**

##### 1. INFORMATION

Title: September 2011 checks \$500 and over.

*This item is to present the list of checks that were processed by Student Accounts in the month of September 2011 that were \$500 or greater.*

Time Limit: 5 Minutes

Presenter: Lisa Kirk

Lisa Kirk presented the item.

## 2.INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION

Title: Garden Project

*This item is to present the current project of the campus garden being built at the CD and to inform the DASB of the project's continued progress and goals while requesting support on upcoming challenges.*

Time Limit: 20 Minutes.

Presenter: Peter Chaydez, Nahui Quezatcoatl, Trang Nguyen.

Peter Chaydez presented this item.

The event will be this Saturday, October 15<sup>th</sup>, 2011 at the Child Development Center.

## 3.INFORMATION

Title: Committee Code Changes

*This item is to present Administration Committee's code changes to committee codes.*

Time Limit: 20 Minutes

Presenter: Kenneth Perng

Kenneth Perng presented this item.

Mustafa Arshad motions to move business item 5 before business item number four.

Meera Suresh seconds the motion.

No objections.

The motion to move business item number five before business item number four passes by consensus.

## 4.INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION - URGENT

Cross Cultural Partnership Funding

*This item is to approve \$700 from DASB Summer and Fall Special Allocations.  
(Account #41-52002)*

Time Limit: 10 Minutes

Presenter: Pablo Zamorano

## 5.INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION – FIRST VOTE

Senate Bylaw Changes

*This item is to conduct the first vote on the senate bylaw changes recommended by the Administration committee.*

Time Limit: 20 Minutes.

Presenter: Kenneth Perng

Kenneth Perng presents this item.

Kenneth Perng moves to change the four events to six events per quarter.

Approved on Wednesday, October 19<sup>th</sup>, 2011.

Zara Aslam seconds the motion.  
Objections

Moved to discussion.

Sana Kathuria moves to change the four events to six events per quarter.  
Vivian Nguyen seconds the motion.  
Objections.  
Motion fails.

Kenneth Perng moves to change the motion to, out of the four events, senators are required to attend at least 3 DASB events and 1 non-DASB event.  
Shaila Ramos seconds the motion.  
Objections

Moved to discussion.

Zara Aslam moves to amend the curtain amendment to, of the 4 events; senators are required to attend at least 1 non-DASB event.  
Pablo Zamorano seconds the motion.  
Objections.

Arvind moves to extend time by 20 minutes.  
No objections.  
The motion to extend time by 20 minutes passes by consensus.

Orit Mohammed moves to move business item five back to committee.  
Cristian Aguilar seconds the motion.  
Objections

Discussion occurred.

If there are no objections Orit Mohammed would like to withdraw her amend.  
No objections.

Cristian Aguilar motions to move into a informal discussion.  
Nelson Cheung seconds the motion.  
Vote yes – 13  
Vote no – 9

Moved to informal discussion.

Arvind Ravichandran moves to extend time by 20 minutes.  
No Objections.  
The motion to extend time by 20 minutes pass by consensus.

Approved on Wednesday, October 19<sup>th</sup>, 2011.

Meera Suresh moves to end informal discussion.  
Nelson Cheung seconds the motion.

Meera Suresh ends informal discussion  
Nelson seconds.  
No Objections.  
The motion to end informal discussion passes by consensus.

Pablo Zamorano moves to end discussion.  
Meera Suresh seconds the motion.  
No objections.  
The motion to end discussion passes by consensus.

Meera Suresh moves to change the motion to; senators are required to attend at least one DASB events and one non DASB event.  
Pablo Zamorano seconds the motion.  
Objections

Moved to discussion.

Meera Suresh ends discussion.  
Shahar Marom seconds the motion.  
No objections.  
The motion to end discussion passes by consensus.

Kenneth Perng moves amend all motions done.  
Meera Suresh seconds the motion.  
No objections.  
The motion to amend all motions passes by consensus.

## 6.INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION

Title: SSSCC Conference

*This item is to give information to the DASB Senate about the upcoming general assembly on November 4<sup>th</sup>-6<sup>th</sup> and to send a delegate to the assembly.*

Time Limit: 10 Minutes

Presenter: Nelson Chuang

Nelson Chuang presents this item.

Pablo Zamorano motions in favor in sending Nelson Chuang as DASB to the SSSCC Conference.  
Christine Yu seconds the motion.  
No Objections.  
The motion to sending Nelson Chuang to SSSCC Conference passes by consensus.

## 7.INFORMATION/ACTION

Title: Pink Slips

*This item is to provide information on our budget cuts and what we can do.*

Time Limit: 15 Minutes

Presenter: Nelson Chuang

Nelson Chuang presents this item.

Orit Mohammed moves to refer this item to Students Rights and Services.

Vivian seconds the motion.

Objections.

Moved to discussion.

Arvind Ravichandran moves to extend time by 5 minutes.

No Objections.

The motion to extend time by five minutes passes by consensus.

Pablo Zamorano moves to end the discussion.

Vivian Nguyen seconds the motion.

No Objections.

The motion to end discussion ends by consensus.

Orit Mohammed motion to move this item has been moved to SRS.

Cristian Aguilar seconds the motion.

The motion to move this item to Students Rights and Services passes by consensus.

### **Public Announcements**

*Please note: Members of the public are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during public announcements.*

*Orit Mohammed would like to thank everyone who started for the whole meeting. Occupy San Jose is still going on and she encourages everyone to go.*

### **Senate Announcements**

- Vivian Nguyen will be sending out an email to everyone about club day, she would like people to sign up, to make sure the booth isn't empty.

### **Introduction and Approval of Prospective Senators**

- John Liu, 2<sup>nd</sup> meeting.
- Vy Mai Nguyen, 4<sup>th</sup> meeting.
- Christopher Sieera, 2<sup>nd</sup> meeting.
- Andrew Zhou, 2<sup>nd</sup> meeting.
- Amy Cho, 2<sup>nd</sup> meeting.

### **Adjournment**

Arvind Ravichandran adjourned the meeting at 6:27pm.

Approved on Wednesday, October 19<sup>th</sup>, 2011.

Submitted by,

Samantha Segovia  
DASB Secretary  
Approved on Wednesday, October 19<sup>th</sup>, 2011.